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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA

Mission Statement
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united
in its commitment to offering excellence in Chinese music.
With a contemporary momentum and a professional spirit,
we aim to strive for the peak in music and

attain the status of a world-class orchestra

that is the pride of Hong Kong people.
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Financial Highlights
B %1 2

2005 2004 +/ - +/ -
HK$ 000

Government Subsidy 50,343 52,612 -2,269 -4.3%
BT & B
Income from concerts and 6,806 4,564 +2,242 +49.1%
other performances
TEe R H MR KA
Donations and other revenue 3,880 2,445 +1,435 +58.7%
B H A WA
Special donation for overseas 500 2,320 -1,820 -78.5%
performance and Hong Kong
Drum Festival Opening Rally*
BINEL RBEBRESHRER
FrRIB K
Total expenditure 60,371 60,197 +174 +0.3%
FCS ]
Surplus 1,158 1,744 -586 -33.6%
B
Net worth 8,979 7,821 +1,158 +14.8%
BEFE

* Included the donation of HK$1,850,000 for Hong Kong Drum Festival Opening Rally in 2003
B 2003 [HEREEH ] ABEAEE 1,850,000 THIIBK

Sources of Income

e L EMEHIA
Donations 383K

Other Revenue E KA

OO0 Ol

- 2005 (2004)

Government Subsidy IFEBH

1% (7%) 2% (4%) 5% (4%)

82% (85%)

Income from Concerts and Other Performances

Total Income HK$61.5 million (HK$61.9 million)
BPAEBEAT-BETERT BEAT-BATER)

Distribution of Expenses

JHE OO

9% (10%)

19% (17%)

68% (69%)

Production Costs H/EZ

4% (4%)
/

- 2005 (2004)

Marketing and Overseas Tour Expenses
hHEHEE IR H
Payroll and Related Expenses #7& K i8BIFI X2

Other Operating Expenses EAth&ES H

Total expenditure HK$60.4 million (HK$60.2 million)
BHABBATEN+ERT (BEATE=+ERT)
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I am pleased to highlight that the
Orchestra has, during the year under
review (1 April 2004 to 31 March
2005), made significant achievements

in financial results, outreach concert
tours and meritorious awards.

Record Financial Performance

Despite a further reduction in Government grants, the Orchestra's overall income from concerts,
sponsorships and other activities for the year 2004-2005 reached its highest level since incorporation.
Subsidy from government funds represented 82% of overall income, the lowest since the Orchestra has
been founded. This year's financial results signify not only an increase of income in monetary terms, but also
growing support and appreciation from the public.

Expanding International Footprints

As Hong Kong's Cultural Ambassador, the Orchestra has been invited to perform at various renowned venues
around the world and at international festivals. Last year our international outreach concert tours covered ten
concerts in six cities.

Honours and Awards

| am pleased that the Orchestra recevied five awards last year, at both group and individual levels. These

included:

e "2004 Best Corporate Governance Disclosure Awards - Gold Award of Public Sector/Not-for-Profit
Category" awarded to the Orchestra by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in
recognition of the quality of disclosure in our Annual Report 2003-2004;

e "Directors of the Year Awards - Statutory/Non-Profit-Distributing Organization Board" awarded to the
Orchestra by The Hong Kong Institute of Directors for our outstanding corporate governance practices;

e "Best Serious Composition" awarded to Council Member Professor Chan Wing Wah by the Composers and
Authors Society of Hong Kong Ltd for his works "The Seventh Symphony: The Great Wall", which was
commissioned by the Orchestra and world premiered in our concert "My Heart, My Home";



e "Bronze Bauhinia Star" awarded to Artistic Director Mr Yan Huichang by the Government of the HKSAR in
recognition of his remarkable achievements and his efforts in promoting Chinese music; and

e "The Ten Outstanding Young Persons 2004 Selection" awarded to Gaohu Principal Ms Hsin Hsiao Ling for
her distinguished achievements.

These honours and awards are indicative of the commitment to the pursuit of excellence by the Orchestra's
members.

Looking Ahead

Despite achievements so far, the Orchestra is by no means complacent. In the days ahead, we will continue
to bring to our audiences new musical experiences through high-quality programmes. We will continue to
serve the public with professionalism, and to work towards attaining the status of a world-class orchestra.

Acknowledgements

| would like to acknowledge the assistance of the Hong Kong Government, for not only granting financial
support for the development of the Orchestra but also rendering valuable advice. | would also like to thank
our audiences for their patronage and our sponsors for their significant support.

Teamwork is at the very heart of our operations. Our achievements would not have been possible
without the dedication, energy and support of every member of the Orchestra. | would like to take this
opportunity to thank most sincerely my colleagues in the Council. Having worked together for the last four
years, members of the Council have already established mutual trust and understanding. Their absolute
earnest and responsible attitude is key to sustaining a high level of corporate governance. | would also like
to thank the Artistic Director and Executive Director for their commitment to the creative planning and
implementation of the work of the Orchestra, and last but not least, our staff members for their loyal
dedication and high motivation.

(A

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
18 July 2005
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D uring the year, we continued to offer programmes and
performing styles that are in line with the Orchestra's
mission of offering excellence in Chinese music, striving for
the peak in music with a contemporary momentum and a
professional spirit and attaining the status of a world-class
orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

Regular Concerts

In the year under review, the Orchestra once again presented
the "Music from the Heart" series. "Music from the Heart I"
was an occasion for new musicians of the Orchestra to
display their talents. We were delighted to see that this year,
as with previous years, the musicians' performance was
highly appreciated and the concert was enthusiastically
received. "Music from the Heart II" continues to serve as a
platform for presentation of new works by composers. We
have worked with many musical organizations on this
concert series. This year, we partnered with the Central
Conservatory of Music, and this joint effort achieved very
good results.

First launched in 2003, the "Hong Kong Drum Festival" has been widely supported by the public, schools and
organizations, an indication that the "Hong Kong Drum Festival" has already become a symbol of the
Orchestra as well as of Hong Kong. The public has also been very responsive to the Orchestra's outreach
and educational activities. The "Hong Kong Drum Festival - The 2nd Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition",
for instance, attracted participation from over 60 competing teams that came from all walks of life. Children,
teenagers and the elderly, students, people at work and retirees, physically handicapped persons and the
able bodied gathered together, signifying the unremitting efforts of Hong Kong people to ensure
self-improvement.

Apart from our continuous efforts in organizing "Music from the Heart" and the "Hong Kong Drum Festival", the
Orchestra also introduced to the public new combinations of other performing styles. During the year, the
Orchestra, in conjunction with the renowned zheng recitalist and rock musician Wang Yong and his ensemble,
presented the concert "Yan Huichang and Wang Yong in Dimensional Pursuits - New Vision Arts Festival". A
brainchild between Wang Yong and Yan Huichang, it was a concert with an attitude, when tradition meets pop
and rock, with a lot of improvisation in between.

"A Concert of Traditional Music - Roots of the Chinese" was another major concert of the year. The
Promotions Department of Shanxi Province invited the Orchestra to be one of the performers in their "A
Concert of Traditional Music - Roots of the Chinese". This led to the production of audiovisual products which
will be distributed in the United States of America to help promote the history and culture of the province.
Here, | would like to gratefully acknowledge the Promotions Department of Shanxi Province for involving us in
this meaningful project.

Concert Tours

While actively promoting Chinese music to the local community, as Hong Kong's Cultural Ambassador, the
Orchestra spares no effort in making Chinese music known all over the world, so as to sustain the momentum
of working towards our mission of becoming a world-class orchestra. During the year, we received several
invitations to perform overseas, leaving our footprints in Shanghai, Nanjing, Paris, Berlin, Dublin as
well as Prague.

Outreach and Education

The Orchestra is convinced that the younger generation is of vital importance to the future development of
Chinese music. In addition to organizing educational and outreach concerts, the Orchestra, together with



the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, jointly launched the “Professional Orchestral Internship" in
order to fulfill our commitment to nurturing local Chinese music performers. We also collaborated with the
Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts on "Music from the Heart" in June 2005 to advance the local
Chinese musical culture.

Instrument Research and Development

To raise Chinese music to a higher level, we need to have instruments of the highest standard. For this
reason, the Orchestra attaches great importance to instrument research and development. As our Musical
Instrument Research & Development Officer made substantive progress in his work, research and
development into musical instruments was incorporated into the Orchestra's daily operation and was planned
carefully and implemented step by step. In June 2004, (after the collection of instrument development
results from various places) the Orchestra organized the first-ever concert with the theme of instrument
development. The concert was highly commended by the academia of Chinese music for its pioneering
nature and its impact on promoting sustainable development of Chinese music.

The Orchestra has also set up a Historical Instruments Study Group to introduce to the local students the
Tang musical instruments, which include quxiang pipa, wuxian pipa and ruanxian. The Group has organized
talks and demonstration performances on the "Historical Tour of the Chinese plucked lute pipa: Resonance
from the Tang Dynasty". This series of talks and demonstration performances aimed to enhance local
students' capabilities in recognition and appreciation and we were pleased to see that they were
enthusiastically received. Looking ahead, the Historical Instruments Study Group will continue maintaining
the tradition of musical instruments, and at the same time, exploring areas for improvement and innovation,
so as to enhance the expressiveness of national musical instruments.

The Orchestra has already drawn up a plan for its future musical instruments development. A full-scale
improvement programme on bass string instruments will be implemented. We have already embarked on
research and will seek collaboration with musical schools and production enterprises, with the ultimate goal
of bringing into full play the potential of national Chinese music.

Encouragement of Music Creation

The Orchestra has been dedicated in supporting music creation. Over the years, commissioned works have
amounted to nearly 1,600. During the year, the Orchestra invited many renowned composers and arrangers
to enrich the form and mode of commissioned works and to add to the number of pieces. During the year,
commissioned new works amounted to 7 whereas commissioned arrangement works amounted to 46. Of
these, 2 commissioned new works and 28 commissioned arrangement works were the brainchild of local
composers and arrangers.

Acknowledgements

This year's achievements are the result of joint efforts and support. | would like to take this opportunity to
express my heartfelt gratitude to the Council for its proactive guidance, without which the
Orchestra would not have been able to achieve steady growth. | would also like to extend my thanks to our
Music Advisors for their valuable advice, which enables the sustainable artistic development of the Orchestra.
Furthermore, | would like to thank my colleagues of the Executive Team for their close co-ordination. Their
outstanding performance and tremendous efforts have helped me realize my visions in music. | would also
like to convey sincere appreciation to all musicians and the Orchestra members for their continuous
pursuance of improvement and self-transcendence, driving the Orchestra to stride towards new horizons.

2=

Yan Huichang
Artistic Director
18 July 2005
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is deeply rooted in
the Chinese cultural heritage. Its performance format and
repertoire include both traditional Chinese music and
contemporary full-scale works. It is committed to offering
excellence in music to the local citizens as well as spreading
it around the world.

In the year under review, the Orchestra has organized 114
concerts, with the total size of the audience exceeding
90,000. It has also organized exhibitions on musical
instruments and different types of music. Over a period of 15 weeks, the exhibitions were displayed at 12
tertiary education institutes and a number of shopping malls. Concerts and activities were broadcast by the
local and overseas media, reaching over 4 million participants.

The Orchestra has also undertaken diverse activities to promote Chinese musical culture. These activities
include the release of three albums of live concerts, which came in different formats, including CD, SACD,
VCD and DVD; the publication of the “Hong Kong Drum Festival” souvenir album; the publishing of “A
Handbook to Appreciate Chinese Orchestral Music” sponsored by the Lu's Foundation; performance of the
soundtrack for the movie “Kung Fu Hustle”; and the organization and recording of a concert entitled "Roots of
the Chinese" in Hong Kong, in response to an invitation from the Shangxi provincial government. In this
concert, the Orchestra performed with The Youth National Orchestra of Shanxi Province in order to
encourage cultural exchange between Mainland China and Hong Kong.

In addition to the above, the Orchestra is also invited to perform ten concerts in six overseas cities. The
Orchestra has again taken on the role of Hong Kong’s Cultural Ambassador, participating in such activities
as "Year of China in France", "Hong Kong Cultural Week in Shanghai" and touring with the Chief Executive,
The Honourable Donald Tsang, during his official visits.

With unity and strong beliefs, we have achieved more with less throughout the year. Thanks to the support
from the public and business partners, the Orchestra recorded a 52% increase in the overall income from
concerts, sponsorships and other activities, despite a 4.3% reduction in government funding. The
government funding now constitutes 82% of the overall income, as compared to the previous 85%. Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and educational programmes have also developed gradually. Such
achievements are attributed to the Council for its trust and guidance, the public for its support, members of
the Artistic Team for their contribution and colleagues of the Executive Team for their dedication. The
Orchestra looks forward to another year of serving the public, rendering high quality performances and
advancing Chinese musical culture.

Chin Man-wah Celina
Executive Director
18 July 2005
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Business Review
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Year at a Glance — F # &

04/2004

e ZIEME & HKCO

s PEAMEBER IR

#17CD — EIBIE & HKCO

Koi Ming Fai & HKCO

Five Hugins in Concert

Release of CD — Koi Ming Fai & HKCO

05/2004

o TR BB ER G2 R

- FMIHSEERM

BEEE — HEAXEFERRBEMENERSEE

MEE — BERED

Night of Modern Chinese Opera and Dance Drama

The Immortal Sounds of Pipa

The French Connection — A Pre-tour Concert for the Saint-Denis Arts
Festival — The Year of China in France

Ode to Peace Concert in Nanjing

06/2004

- DB | &I

- B/ BANKE — PHABERTRENFLEINR

e FEANIFEEREMS — ERED

e Music from the Heart | & Il

* Rich Notes from Silk Strings and Burnished Wood — A Showcase of
Improved Musical Instruments in China, Japan, Taiwan and Hong Kong

e Concert in Paris for the Saint-Denis Arts Festival - The Year of China in
France

07/2004

e HEL e BEB

e EERMBRLNRYE — BRGEESKEEHA

e My Heart, My Home

e The Wacky Chinese Music Party — A programme of International Arts
Carnival

13



14

Year at a Glance — F i &

08/2004

- #47VCD R DVD — g h & m BRI LE
* Release of VCD & DVD — Golden Chinese Classics of the Century -
The Award Winners

09/2004

s SRARKRHE — PREZTLS

- EBPLEHY — FEXELBED

- EBPRELMBEIR — ARRED

- #H DVD, VCD & VCD "4 OK — EKHE & HKCO

HEISERE

For Whom the Moon Glows — Mid-Autumn Festival Concert

The HKCO in Shanghai — Hong Kong Cultural Week

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Plays Memorable Tunes in Nanjing
Release of DVD, VCD & VCD Karaoke — Koi Ming Fai & HKCO

Hong Kong Drum Music Exhibition

10/2004

« 2004 BERED — HERRE I

- BIES55 AFRBREFE

- BUNBEREL — MR - MAKLBEHEL

- %17 SACD, VCD K& DVD — BT HE & X7

- R 2003 B AL Lok

* Hong Kong Drum Festival 2004 — Majestic Drums I

« 55 National Day Carnival

* Overseas concert for promoting Hong Kong in Prague, Dublin and
Berlin

e Release of SACD, VCD & DVD — Majestic Drum Series

e Publication of 2003 Hong Kong Drum Festival Souvenir Album

11/2004

- HEEHTES R — MEHEWEE A
cF_REBEBENBC2UABRCELRE B RITHRG IV
e Yan Huichang and Wang Yong in Dimensional Pursuits
— A programme of New Vision Arts Festival
e The Final Round of the 2nd Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition
and Majestic Drums IV



Year at a Glance — F #f &

Business Review

12/2004

« STEHE & HKCO

s REoHh —ERRNFETLS

e TREMBBAR A RRER

(PR) EXRLREFREL

e Liza Wang & HKCO

HKCO Goes Silver Screen — X'mas and New Year Concert

Asia Pacific Information and Communications Technology Awards

Presentation Ceremony

* Recording for the movie “Kung Fu Hustle” and Kung Fu Hustle
Premiere Night Performance

01/2005

- RNEFE

e BHMEHREZENE ? — 2005 BARIEEE
e Butterfly Lovers in a Spring Dream

e Love Awaits — 2005 Valentine’s Concert Series

02/2005

-BReWEaRy

s THLZRRE

HAR AR RS R E M

FoHKCO Lunar New Year Concert

Exhibition on Chinese Musical Instruments

Publication of a Handbook to Appreciate Chinese Orchestral Music

03/2005

c EEUR

e BERENE L 24 ARERA

e Roots of Chinese — A Concert of Traditional Chinese Music
e Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Demonstration Performances

15



Hong Kong’s Cultural Ambassador

BEXCARE

Concerts and Performances

Apart from regular concerts and outreach community activities, the Orchestra, as the Cultural Ambassador
of Hong Kong, promotes Chinese music and culture to the whole world. We have been invited to perform
overseas in Prague, Dublin, Berlin, Shanghai, Nanjing and Paris in 2004/05. Continuing the imposing
atmosphere of the "Hong Kong Drum Festival" in 2003, the year the Festival was first launched, we
organized this year the second "Hong Kong Drum Festival” as a result of the enthusiastic response from the
public.

EREBNXIAE KERTERTHNSLENIELEED 25  ERBRAZERHEHPETEL - RV
2004/05 5 E M - HAVER I MR - AN - Bk LB BRMEEL o [FEREE] N 2003 F#
B BRARRER - SFBEBRE  HERN [FEREH] -

2005 2004 +/-
Regular Concerts
No. of Sets & 22 22 -
No. of Performances 35 £( 40 40 -
Size of Audience B AKX 34,785 27,295 +27%
Average Size of Audience Per Concert 1,581 1,241 +27%
FHBEBRAR
Outreach Community Activities
No. of Performances £ 53 62 -15%
Size of Audience BE AR 45,311 38,729 +179%  RTHK Radio 4% 2004 Top Ten Music
Average Size of Audience Per Performance 855 625 +37% Headlines”
FHEBEIANR 2004

HK Chinese Orchestra made 6 tours in 2004.

Hong Kong Drum Festival .
Places include France, Germany, Ireland,

Opening Rally FA#= - 60,000 = Naning (i d Shanghai

Rock’n Roll Drumming Index 18 St T Rk - 150,000 - anjing (twice) and Shanghai.

Synergy 24 Drum Demonstration Tour and 11,120 40,000 729 AERELEFALBENRIIGEL - BEF
Competition HAE - 2R FHE® - BmZE (M) -
EBENGS 24 RWEATBRIBLE L&

Concert Tours

No. of Performances % 1 10 12 -17%

Size of Audience IR AKX 7,190 15,193 -53%

Exhibitions

No. of Venues 5t & B 12 5 +140%

No. of days K& 105 35 +200%

o | T
The2 Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Coy

The First Round

i / =l v

- 7} -
2 o & Lt




Business Review

Promotion of Chinese Music and Culture to the Public

Supporting Education for the Youth

To cultivate children and teenagers in the art of Chinese music, in addition to the establishment of the Hong
Kong Children Chinese Orchestra, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra and the Chinese Instrument
Courses, other types of courses, such as making own Liuqgin and talent Erhu classes, were organized to
satisfy the demand of the market and promote Chinese music more widely. Special student activities during
the year included:

* Annual Joint Concert - Hong Kong Children/Junior Chinese Orchestra and members of the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra Instrument Training Courses;

< A mini music exchange gathering for members of the Zheng section of the Hong Kong Children/
Junior Chinese Orchestra;

* Zheng performance by the Zheng section of the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra;

 Performance by members of the Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra at the “Ronald McDonald
House Charities Gala Dinner 2004™;

* Performance at various venues and shopping malls for "The 2nd Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum
Competition".

Apart from the core business to organize our own education classes, the Orchestra was also committed to
our mission to promote Chinese music to a wider public by providing other training opportunities to students.
The events include:

* "Professional Orchestral Internship” between Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra and the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts;

Bty

e "Student Leadership Development - 4Cs" co-organized by the
Chinese University of Hong Kong,the Hong Kong Institute of
Education and the Centre for University & School Partnership and
sponsored by the Quality Education Fund;

« Talks and Demonstration Performances at various Hong Kong tertiary

education institutions on "Historical Tour of the Chinese Plucked Lute
Pipa-Resonance from the Tang Dynasty".

Adding Value to Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

The Orchestra provides a variety of activities and services to Friends of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
(FOHKCO). FOHKCO have access to the newsletter and online news to obtain up-to-date information about
the Orchestra. A summary of activities offered during the year include:

e Adventure tour to Shek Kwu Chau Island;

« Visit to Godiva Chocolate School to make chocolates;

17
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e Various seminars and talks on appreciation of Chinese music offered
to FOHKCO;

e Four issues of the Newsletter were published and sent to FOHKCO;
e Lunar New Year concert and late dinner gathering;

e Welcome gift and purchase discounts on audio / video products and
souvenirs of the Orchestra;

* Bonus ticket scheme and purchase discounts on concert tickets;

e Student FOHKCO can attend one pre-concert demonstration talk free of charge.

Caring for the Community

During the year under review, the Orchestra organized
various functions for the general well-being of the
public:

* Members of the Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra
performed at the “Ronald McDonald House Charities Gala
Dinner 2004™;

e The Orchestra performed with Liza Wang at the “Tung
Wah Charity Gala 2004” and raised HK$800,000;

e The Orchestra performed with Liza Wang at the “27th
Top Ten Chinese Gold Songs Award Presentation
Concert”. Surplus funds from the concert were
donated to the "Pok Oi Hospital 2004 Board of Directors
assistance payment for the chronically ill".




Business Review

BHRESTE BB REEE

RIBEFLFNTEBLEMES  LERTRUBERETLE -
BRVFHLEERBRTRLERRIZNIN  EERTHERUNRE - 1
WMERUE - XA —#MF - WAETENFERELEHEDTETLE -
AEEERNFIEDEE

s BERE/VEPLERLEBMAFER
s BRRE/VEPREEEKB NETEIRE i
< [ELEE] E2HERRNMA =S
- ERRENLELE [RELNPNCRAEES _TTNFAZERS] Al
< HE_RE [BRBENRST24ABEEE] RESHURAREBYH LIRS -

LERTERHEREN  BERIBTAARERTESENES  RBARRETHEIIRS -
BB B

- [HEXRKLEEEBE|  HBFETPLENETRRZBRAM -

- [BERMBRIE—AIEMH BEAE]  ABEBENIXKRE  HE2hR  RBEHERBHBETLAE
o BEHREELER:
 HERMENANRSHELRERET [EEFN - EBEE] BENTERE -

LERTLERGRUSTNEDNRE - ZREEETHUREEAKBLAL - UBRBLENKHEM - XF
EEITHRBAEMT

s BRNRRZIK

» &# Godiva KEHBERBERERE N

s PEEEWMH G RBE

- HiR [(BRE] FRER:

- MESRELREER

s MHBYRBELBEYZEERMLORFTMNESR
c BEFELTLSMARFMESE
cBRREBARRUREHE -—RSELGHREBE -

KOBEFER  ZE2NTZEEE  NERLE -

- ERRENLELE [RELNNCRAEES _TTNFAZERS] Al

« ZEETIHAER [BERRE]| AFEL  RRE=RESNTEEN

c LBEBEIMER [F27EBERAESTAT XS] B SHLERSERERE (BEERTFHFEERE
MREEEYE] -
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Unforgettable Moments 2 & iS5 %)

Achievements

Our Stewardship

"Best Corporate Governance Disclosure Gold Award 2004" in the
Public Sector/Not-for-profit Category, received from the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The Judges of this award
commended our 2003/04 Annual Report for its very positive
statement on corporate governance. They praised the high level
of awareness and genuine commitment to good governance; the
maintenance of a very sound Committee structure; the inclusion of
information on the role and responsibilities of the Council and its
meetings; the clear explanation of the roles and functions of the
various Committees; the number of meetings held and the
attendance record of individual members at both the Council and
Committee meetings.

ESREAGMMASTINN [RELXERBEHRBERE - 22/
FEFRBAERNSE] - FEBERBGLE 2003/04 NFRAFEEDN
CREARBEEEAMEE H JREEUEAECXEARESREENE
ARERHEBITERNRE  YHEMNTIETERN < 1o T8
BEESLENFREFMEE—VERAEETSNRENELE 85
REEEH  HEZESMBEEMDGE SR REBDBFEIA - Lak
HAEREEEECRANZE e RN EEHZBNEFEEX -

"Directors of the Year Award 2004" in the category of
Statutory/Non-profit-distributing Organization Board,
presented by The Hong Kong Institute of Directors
(HKloD). The HKloD commended the Council of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra for being a democratic
board that makes decisions based on factual analysis
and mature and thorough deliberations. The Orchestra
has developed a corporate culture characterized by
teamwork, common purpose, shared ownership and
pursuit of excellence. The Orchestra's corporate
governance practices provide a model for many other
non-profit-distributing organizations.

MEREELEHEE (2004 FEALESE - ZE/F0ENBEAESESZS

1 KEKERE % BLEARER  SHBEREY -
YR -
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Our Principal Executive

Our Staff

Business Review

Artistic Director Mr Yan Huichang Hubert received the "Bronze Bauhinia
Star" from the Government of the HKSAR in recognition of his remark-
able achievements and his efforts in promoting Chinese music.

AMMAERNEEEEARITREBRFARMNEANESE  RBMHEHESD
STEHMEBR% -

Our Music Piece

"The Seventh Symphony : The Great Wall" composed by Council
Member Professor Chan Wing Wah was awarded "Best Serious
Composition" by the Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Ltd.
This piece was commissioned by the Orchestra and world premiered in
the concert "My Heart, My Home".

BERKEHFAE [FEXEH - R KEFEFEHREARX B S
BERELAZTEER - WHDHIEBEZORRN [FELBFER] 5%
R RER -

Gaohu Principal Ms Hsin Hsiao Ling was awarded "The Ten Outstanding Youth of 2004".

LESHEFEFIRERER (2004 FETARGEHEF] 2—-

25 Years Service awarded by the Orchestra

Chan Hok Shing R £ 5k
Li Ching Fong Z/8%
Lin Ching Ching /& &
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Media and Communication & i & {& =7,

Audio Broadcast by Radio 4, Radio and Television Hong Kong

= Five Hugins in Concert F B A HE LR LK

« The Immortal Sounds of Pipa N5 & 4 B & & #h

* Music from the Heart Il - Original Compositions,
The Chamber Orchestra of the Central Conservatory of Music, China
DEE I - REMER  PRELBERKRENLE RS

e My Heart, My Home B ¢ 515

e For Whom the Moon Glows - Mid-Autumn Festival Concert
SHRARRHE - PRE LS

Video Broadcast by ATV Television World Channel

e The HKCO in Shanghai - Hong Kong Cultural Week Programme
BEPLSHY - BELEARE

Nanjing TV Station, Jiangsu Radio & TV and Shaanxi TV Station
« Ode to Peace #1¥18
Nanjing TV Station, Jiangsu Radio and Radio and Television Hong Kong

e The HKCO in Shanghai - Hong Kong Cultural Week Programme
BEPESHW - BAXLEARE




What They Said About Us 4t 9 & 5

Message from Chief Executive

2004 Europe Tour

As a cultural ambassador for Hong Kong, the Orchestra has been fostering cultural exchanges between
Hong Kong and many other parts of the world and won wide acclaim at home and abroad.

2004

Messages from Artistes

Five Hugins in Concert

This is the first time | have worked with the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra. | was most impressed
by the Orchestra’s high quality of performance and
commitment to the development of arts, as well as
the commitment of the members of the Orchestra
to their work. The Orchestra’s outstanding
management is also highly admirable.

Bian Zushan
24.4.2004

For Whom the Moon Glows

Every time | have worked with the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra, | have felt my heart filled with
boundless respect and admiration for Chinese
musical art. | would like to thank Mr Yan Huichang
for giving me the opportunity to work with the
Orchestra. Let music be the bridge connecting
the Chinese and Western culture!

Kong Xiangdong
24-25.9.2004

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Light of Hong Kong

Liza Wang
4.12.2004

Donald Tsang
Chief Executive of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
EREAITRRITERE

Butterfly Lovers in a Spring Dream

It's been a real pleasure working with the HK
Chinese Orchestra! Thank you for showing me a
whole new world of music making and allowing me
to reconnect with my roots.

Trey Lee
5.1.2005

Roots of the Chinese
First-class music, first-class management!

Zhao Yinbang

President, Shangxi Drama School
L PaELBI b &

31.3.2005

Rich Notes from Silk Strings and Buruished
Wood

Thank you very much!! It is my best experience to
play with such an excellent Orchestra and so many
wonderful Musicians.

Aiichi Oki
25.6.2004

Business Review
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Newspaper Clippings

Performance of Ode to Peace in Nanjing

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra's first class
performance brings brand-new experiences.
Conducting without his baton, Yan Huichang led
his Orchestra to perform the colourful, poetic and
melodious Beautiful Clouds Chasing the Moon.
What came next was an extract from Mr Peng
Xiuwen's Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia with a
clearly defined musical theme - anti-war. The
former piece of music demonstrated the
musicality of a national orchestra while the latter,
the expressiveness and artistic influence of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. After having
enjoyed the impressive performance of those two
musical pieces, the audience was unwilling to let the Orchestra go and chanted "Encore! Encore!". Yan
then returned to the stage and performed one extra piece The Horse Race, which was vividly interpreted
and was followed by even more applause. The first concert session ended with a standing ovation.

Chow Fan-fu, Tai Kung Pao
(RR%H)
15.5.2004

Concert in Paris for the Saint-Denis Arts Festival -
The Year of China in France

The Orchestra's young musicians who were trained
locally have become a lot more skilful. These young
musicians, who recently joined the Orchestra and
possess a strong sense of belonging to Hong Kong,
have created, together with the non-local virtuosos, the
"China-Hong Kong Cultural Representative Team" - the
pride of the people of Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Chan Wing-wah, Sing Pao
(R
29.6.2004



Since its incorporation, the Orchestra has
literally been reborn. It has made remarkable
progress in its performance, which is approach-
ing perfection day by day. The number of invi-
tations to tour overseas has been increasing
each year. Among the large audience we
sensed a migration from thunderous applause
to a rhythmic vibration of excitement.

Doming Lam, Wenweipo

(XER)

17.7.2004

Majestic Drums Il

The Orchestra's Percussion Section Leader Yim Hok Man, along with Jinghu
master Wong On Yuen, led their group to perform the well-known Chinese
work In the Deep of the Night. Maestro Yan, by simply demonstrating his
talents, influenced the emotions of the audience. How marvellous!

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has excellent musicality and its musicians
possess superb skills and unquestionable devotion. Judged from that night's
performance, the Orchestra should undoubtedly be included in the list of
first-class Chinese orchestras, of which we should take pride.

11

Pi Tou, Acoustics Technology
(CEERIT)
11. 2004

Business Review
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Yan Huichang and Wang Yong in Dimensional Pursuits

This was an experimental performance by Wang Yong & Yan
Huichang, together with the Orchestra, which interwove rock
and Chinese music. This concert will be marked as one of
the significant performances on the long historical road to
modernization / cross-dimensional development of Chinese
music. This performance will certainly play a historic role in
the development of Chinese music, providing important clues
to its modernization.

Under the baton of Yan Huichang, the Orchestra's
performance that evening was filled with strength and vigour.
This was undoubtedly a performance of high artistry, in terms
of both atmosphere and intensity.

Feng Lici, Tai Kung Pao
(RR%H)
15.12.2004



TR WM T N CONCERT V]

The Magic Notes of Zhao Jiping - DVD
Superb, these magic notes!

- DVD

Situ Minging, Hi Fi Review
(HIFi &2)
11.2004

Majestic Drums |

Drums, Wind and Percussion Music

This album contains a rich array of music. Among the ten musical pieces,
some are very traditional and some are very creative. Those who love
drum, wind and percussion music should not miss it. Not only can you
enjoy the well-known musical pieces, but you can also see the brilliant
performance of those exceptional virtuosos.

/

Hi Fi Review
(HIFiE2)
3.2005

HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA CONCERT VD
-
—‘i Majessic Drem |

Business Review
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Statement on Corporate Governance

The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of ten Members. All Council Members are
non-executives and are independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a
wide range of experience and expertise from various sectors of the local community and balance the
interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest decision making body and it meets regularly to review
present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Ms Carlye W L Tsui Chairman 2006
Mr John K P Fan Vice-Chairman 2006
Mr Carlson Tong Vice-Chairman 2005
Prof Chan Wing Wah Hon Secretary 2005
Mr Davie Au Yeung Tsan Pong Council Member 2005
(Appointed by Government)

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna Council Member 2005
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry Council Member 2005
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin Council Member 2006
Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua Council Member 2005
Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony Council Member 2005



Statement on Corporate Governance

Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual
and special budgets; approval of artistic direction, approval of human relations matters; and a review of the
Orchestra's performance. The Council also monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress of
the Orchestra's subsidiaries: Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited, Hong Kong Junior Chinese
Orchestra Limited and Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited. The Council bears the ultimate
responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation,
decision-making and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the
Artistic Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.

Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined
terms of reference to focus on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings.
Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient
execution of policies and strategies.

. . . Human .
Finance and Audit Marketing FESEITEES School Education
Committee Committee e — Committee
I 1

Artistic Director Executive Director

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the orchestra, the
Council and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or quarterly basis or as required in case
of emergency or for any special situation requested by the Members or Principal Executives. During the year
under review there were eight meetings held and the average attendance rate was 80%. The Artistic Director,
Executive Director and representatives from the Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) attend the
Council Meetings.

Except for those meetings convened under emergencies or exceptional cases, Council and Committee
meetings are conducted in accordance with the following procedures:

* The Executive Director formulates meeting schedules of the Council and the Committees on a yearly basis
and submits such meeting schedules to every participant of the meetings, including representatives of the
LCSD, six months prior to the first meeting date of the year;

* The Orchestra sends a notice of meeting to every participant of the meeting two weeks prior to the meeting
date. Such notice sets out details such as the meeting time, location and agenda;

* Meeting documents are delivered to every participant of the meeting, one week prior to the meeting date,
for review and preparation;

* The Orchestra prepares the minutes after each meeting and submits them to every participant of the
meeting for review;

* The reviewed and revised minutes of the meeting are put forward at the next meeting for approval.
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Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

Council Finance Human Marketing School
and Audit Resources Committee Education
Committee Committee Committee
Meeting 8 5 6 3 1
Convened (80%/8) (84%/4) (83%/5) (91%/3) (75%I/3)

(Average attendance /
Average number of persons)

Attendance rate % (Number of times)

Ms Carlye W L Tsui *100% (8) 100% (5) 100% (6) 100% (3) 100% (1)
Mr John K P Fan 75% (6) N/A 83% (5) N/A  *100% (1)
Mr Carlson Tong 50% (4) *100% (5) N/A N/A N/A
Prof Chan Wing Wah 63% (5) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr Davie Au Yeung Tsan Pong 63% (5) N/A *100% (6) 67% (2) N/A
Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna ~ 100% (8) 80% (4) N/A 100% (3) N/A
Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry 75% (6) N/A 33% (2) N/A N/A
Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin 75% (6) 40% (2) N/A *100% (3) 100% (1)
Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua 100% (8)  100% (5) N/A N/A 0% (0)
Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony 100% (8) N/A 100% (6) N/A N/A
Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella** N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% (1)
Mr Yan Huichang Hubert 50% (4) N/A 67% (4) 33% (1) 100% (1)
Ms Chin Man Wah Celina 100% (8) 100% (5) 100% (6) 100% (3) 100% (1)

* Chairman of Council / Sub-committee
** Co-opted Committee Member



Statement on Corporate Governance

Remuneration and Development of the Council and Senior Administration Staff
All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration
of senior administration executives are determined by the Council which is on an open contract term.

Remuneration of administration executives is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

2005 2004
Up to HK$300,000 21 22
HK$300,001 to HK$500,000 3 3

HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000

Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Associations of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members
and no more than twenty members. Two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and
one-third is appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected
Council Members is two years and 50% of the elected Council Members must retire at each AGM, with
eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are
formally proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate's skill-set,
willingness to dedicate time and effort to Council work, team-playing inclination, appreciation and support of
the mission of the Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to the Orchestra.
Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole consideration for appointment to the Council.
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The Committees

Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting
policies and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its
independent review before endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were five meetings during the year
under review and the average attendance rate was 84%.

Chairman
Mr Carlson Tong

Members

Ms Caryle W L Tsui

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna

Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin

Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua

Ms Chin Man Wah Celina (Executive Director)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and development,
staff appraisal and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were six meetings during the year under review
and the average attendance rate was 83%.

Chairman
Mr Davie Au Yeung Tsan Pong

Members

Ms Carlye W L Tsui

Mr John K P Fan

Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry

Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony

Mr Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Chin Man Wah Celina (Executive Director)
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Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The
Committee met bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was
91%.

Chairman
Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin

Members

Ms Carlye W L Tsui

Mr Davie Au Yeung Tsan Pong

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna

Mr Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Chin Man Wah Celina (Executive Director)

School Education Committee

The promotion of Chinese music among youngsters in schools is a significant issue. The School Education Committee
advises on the strategic planning and formulating of promotion programmes of Chinese music in schools. Dr Cham Lai
Suk Ching, Estella kindly accepted our invitation to be a Co-opted Member of the School Education Committee, a great
honour for the Orchestra. Dr Cham, a Music Advisor of the Orchestra, has worked with the Education Department for
many years and has extensive experience in the organization of art education. She is the first co-opted Committee
Member who is not a Council Member of the Orchestra. The Committee met annually and the attendance rate was 75%.

Chairman
Mr John K P Fan

Members

Ms Carlye W L Tsui

Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin

Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella (Co-opted member)
Mr Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director)

Ms Chin Man Wah Celina (Executive Director)

33



34

Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as
well as to discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the LCSD attended all Council
meetings as Observers. Various kinds of communication channels were opened up to all members of the
Orchestra. Harmonious working relations were sustained to ensure that different parties worked together for
the best interests of the Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people
of Hong Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the activities of
the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and

financial status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseers Reports Frequency
Sponsors Annual Report yearly
and stakeholders
LCSD Funding application yearly
Audited financial statements yearly
Activities summary yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
Review on number, ranking and yearly
remuneration of staff
The Council Annual financial budget yearly
Orchestral season programme plan yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
Concert summary following every concert
Guest list of complimentary tickets bi-monthly
Publicity Report bi-monthly
Procedure Manuals yearly
The Public and Season brochure yearly
Audience Posters and leaflets of concerts 4 weeks before concert
FOHKCO Newsletter bi-monthly

Website
E-news

continuous update
continuous update
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Other Areas of Corporate Governance Compliance

Stewardship

All Council Members and the two Principal Executives are members of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors,
participating from time to time in speaker meetings and training courses of the Institute and all have access
to the Institute's guidelines and updates on director practices. The Chairman and one member of the Council,
in particular, are frequently engaged in training directors and speaking at forums on corporate governance.
The Artistic Director has obtained a Certificate in the Role of Company Directors and the Executive Director
has obtained a Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance and Directorship.

Two-way Communications

The Orchestra organized workshops on selected subjects facilitated by Council Members. Annual Retreats
were also attended by Council Members and all employees to attain effective communication concerning the
values and culture of the Orchestra and to enhance transparency.

Policies and Procedures Manuals

Defined polices, guidelines and procedures are documented in manuals and approved by the respective
Committee according to their scope, at least annually. The adopted manuals are provided to employees for
their observance and compliance in the course of discharging their duties.

Disclosure of Interest

Council Members and staff of all levels are required to make a declaration of interests every year and to
report conflicts of interest as and when they occur. Any subsequent changes in interest during the year, after
the declaration, are reminded to disclose to the Orchestra immediately.

Internal Audit Function

As the Orchestra is a government sub-vented body, audits are performed by the Internal Audit Department of
the LCSD and ICAC on 'operation process' and 'value for money' of the Orchestra. Updated changes of
operation procedures are submitted to them on a regular basis. Apart from this, Management reviews the
internal control procedures from time to time and reports to the Finance and Audit Committee at least once a
year. During the year under review, the Orchestra reviewed and developed internal control procedures on
complimentary tickets and purchase orders.

Supporting Employees

The Orchestra provides a healthy and safe working environment for its employees and advocates equal
opportunities in recruitment and career advancement. Privacy of personal data in handling recruitment and
the staff data base are maintained.

Contributions to the Community

The Orchestra fulfills its corporate and social responsibility by organizing regular outreach concerts for schools,
elderly centres, orphanages and hospitals. Apart from offering programmes for the local public, the Orchestra,
as Hong Kong's cultural ambassador, promotes Chinese music and Hong Kong to other countries.
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2006
2006
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2006
2005
2005



80%

Statement on Corporate Governance
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8 5 6 3 1
/) (80%/8) (84%/4) (83%/5) (91%/3) (75%/3)
% ( )
*100% (8) 100% (5) 100% (6) 100% (3) 100% (1)
75% (6) 83% (5) *100% (1)
50% (4) *100% (5)
63% (5)
63% (5) *100% (6) 67% (2)
100% (8) 80% (4) 100% (3)
75% (6) 33% (2)
75% (6) 40% (2) *100% (3) 100% (1)
100% (8) 100% (5) 0% (0)
100% (8) 100% (6)
o 100% (1)
50% (4) 67% (4) 33% (1) 100% (1)
100% (8) 100% (5) 100% (6) 100% (3) 100% (1)
* /
2005 2004
300,000 21 22
300,001 500,000 3 3
500,001 1,000,000 1 1
5 26
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BRIEF BIODATA OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVES

. i«
Ms Carlye W L Tsui, BBS MBE JP
Chairman
BBS MBE

Mr John K P Fan, BBS JP
Vice-Chairman

, BBS

Mr Carlson Tong
Vice-Chairman

An Economics graduate of the University of Hong Kong; Fellow, The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer
Society; Chartered Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional
Diploma in Corporate Governance and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in
SME Directorship"; Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Independent Non-Executive Director of listed companies; appointed Justice of the
Peace; Member, The Wan Chai District Council, Broadcasting Authority; Council for
AIDS Trust Fund, SME Committee and Board, Chung Ying Theatre Company; former
Urban Councillor and Provisional Urban Councillor; Awardee of Ten Outstanding
Young Persons 1981; IT Achiever of the Year 1992; Member of the Most Excellent
Order of the British Empire 1997 and Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003.

1981
1992 1997
2003

Secondary School Supervisor; Member, Hong Kong Sports Institute; Vice-Chairman,
Community Sports Committee; Convenor, Students Sports Activities Coordinating
Sub-committee; Hon Secretary, Sham Shui Po Arts Association; Member, The Hong
Kong Institute of Directors; Chairman, Hong Kong Subsidized Secondary Schools
Council (1994-1998); Honorary Life President, Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation;
Founding Chairman, Kowloon Region School Heads Association; former Urban
Councillor and District Board Member.

227
(1994-1998)

Partner in charge, Audit-China and Hong Kong, KPMG, Certified Public Accountants;
Council Member, FCPA, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Member,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Deputy Chairman, Listing Committee, The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; Member, Takeovers & Mergers Panel, Takeovers
Appeal Committee, Listing Committee and Dual Filing Advisory Committee,
Securities and Futures Commission; Member, Hong Kong Sports Institute.

¢ -
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Prof Chan Wing Wah, JP
Honorary Secretary

Mr Davie Au Yeung Tsan Pong
Member
(Appointed by Government)

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna
Member
(Appointed by Government)

Chairman of Music Department, Sub-Dean of Faculty of Arts, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong; Chairman, Board of Trustees, Hong Kong Jockey Club
Music and Dance Fund; Chairman, Board of Directors, The Composers and Authors
Society of Hong Kong; Chairman, Hong Kong Composers' Guild; Member, Arts
Development Council; Chairman, Artistic Affairs Committee of the Hong Kong
Philharmonic Orchestra; former Provisional Regional Councillor; awardee of Ten
Outstanding Young Persons 1992.

1992

Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Treasurer and Council Member, Hong
Kong Committee of UNICEF, United Nations Children Fund; Executive Committee
Member, The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society; Director, Chung Ying Theatre
Company (HK) Limited; Independent Non-Executive Director, Yip's Chemical
Holdings Limited; Independent Non-Executive Director, Wah Nam International
Holdings Limited.

Senior Vice President, DVN (Holdings) Ltd; Council Member, The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants; President, Information Systems Audit and
Control Association (HK Chapter); Council Member, The Overseas Chinese Institute
of CPA Members Association Limited; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Awardee of the Ten Chinese Women of Achievement in the UK in 1991.



Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry
Member
(Appointed by Government)

il
Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin
Member

Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua
Member

Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony
Member

Statement on Corporate Governance

Partner, P C Woo & Co; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; admitted
as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and Wales and the state of Victoria, Australia;
Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Solicitors Disciplinary
Tribunal; Member, The Consent Committee of The Law Society of Hong Kong;
practising in the legal field for more than 23 years; Director, Ebenezer School and
Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor, Lock Tao Secondary School; Honorary
legal adviser, Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited; Member, The
Hospital Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan O Hospital; Non-executive director
and independent non-executive director of listed companies in Hong Kong.

23

Deputy Managing Director, Cosco Pacific Limited; Deputy Chairman and Fellow,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Associate Member, Chartered Institute of
Bankers; Member, Hong Kong Securities Institute; Member, Chartered Institute of
Marketing; Member, National Investor Relations Institute in the USA; Member, 2005
China Trade Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

National Investor
Relations Institute 2005

Prolific Hong Kong composer with over 150 compositions and arrangements written
for various media in diversified styles. Associate Professor, University of Hong Kong
where he teaches composition and electronic music; Chairman, Hong Kong
Composers' Guild; Music Advisor, Leisure and Cultural Services Department; Former
Assessor, Hong Kong Arts Development Council and Hong Kong Quality Education
Fund.

150

Arts and culture administrator with Government for 29 years, having been in charge
of cultural presentations, performance venues, performing companies, museums
and libraries. Last position: Assistant Director (Heritage & Museums), Leisure and
Cultural Services Department.
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Mr Yan Huichang Hubert, BBS
Artistic Director/
Principal Conductor

BBS
/

Ms Chin Man Wah Celina
Executive Director

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First
Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra in June 1997. He was retitled Artistic Director and
Principal Conductor in October 2003. Yan was a conductor for all professional
Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan, Singapore and Hong Kong, Yan
has won the acclaim of the music circles in China and abroad for his artistic and
conducting talents. In addition to playing an active role on the Chinese music scene,
Yan has also been involved in music of other genres. Yan is also actively engaged in
composition and won many awards.

Yan was awarded the 'Cultural Medallion (Music)' by the National Arts Council of
Singapore in September 2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented
in The Famous Figures of the Contemporary Arts Circles in China. In 2000, he was a
member of the Hong Kong Council for Academic Accreditation, and an Examiner
and Arts Advisor of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council for Grants. Since
2004, he has been a Visiting Professor in many music conservatories. Yan was
awarded a Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Chief Executive of HKSAR in 2004 in
recognition of his remarkable achievements in Chinese music as well as his efforts
in promoting Chinese music.

1987 1997 6
2003 10

2001 9 2001
2000
2004 2004

Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; graduate of Professional Programme
in Arts Administration organized by UCLA and former USD, holder of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in
Corporate Governance & Directorship; recipient of Commendation for High Degree
of Vigilance from the Director of Immigration in 1985; joined the Cultural Services
Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989 and since then has worked
in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival of Asian Arts, Chinese
Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong Kong International Arts
Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed the first Executive Director
of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in aspects of corporate
governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organization, strategic marketing and
image building, as well as event and performing arts business project management.

1985
1989

2001
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Financial Statements

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Highlights

Income

Government subvention is our key source of income and represented 81.8%
of total turnover. Total income fell slightly, by 0.7%, to HK$61.5 million (2004:
HK$61.9 million), largely the result of reduction in subvention from
government by 4.3% to HK$50.3 million (2004: HK$52.6 million). Income
from concerts and other performances recorded a significant increase of
49.1%, to HK$6.8 million (2004: HK$4.6 million), which represented 11.1%
of our total income. This increase was a result of recovery from the adverse
effect of SARS and the exploration of more income sources by organizing
different types of concerts.

Revenue from training courses enjoyed an impressive growth of 103.9%
compared to last year. This indicates a growing public interest in Chinese
music helped by the successful organization of different kinds of courses to
satisfy the needs of the community. This year, both the number of classes and
the number of students recorded a growth of 297.9% and 23.3% respectively
attaining a total of 191 classes (2004: 48 classes) and 630 students (2004: 511
students).

Eamed Income &Z UL A (in HKS million)
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The Orchestra received continuous support from the government for overseas
tours. Donations of HK$2.3 million were received last year from the government
for the London tour performance and the Opening Rally of Drum Festival 2003.
This year HK$0.5 million was granted for our overseas performances in France.

Expenditure

The Orchestra continues to exercise tight control over its expenditure. Total
expenditure recorded a slight increase of 0.3% to HK$60.4 million (2004:
HK$60.2 million). A significant portion of our expenses were payroll and
related expenses. Total staff cost for the year 2005 accounted for HK$41.3
million compared to HK$41.2 million in 2004. A total of 113 staff were
employed on either an open contract or fixed term basis. The proportion of
each category of expenditure was similar to that of the previous year. The
percentage of income (before government subvention) to expenditure in 2005
increased by 19.4%, indicating an improvement in productivity when
compared with last year (2005: 18.5%, 2004:15.5%).

—=— Public donations and sponsors’ contributions 72 T8k & & ) A +-15 8%
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Percentage of Income
(Before Government Subvention)
to Expenditure
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Results of the year

The Orchestra reported a reduction in surplus of 33.6%, to HK$1.2 million,
compared to HK$1.7 million for the previous year, mainly attributable to the
reduction of subvention from the government by HK$2.3 million. Discount-
ing the factors on reduction of subvention and donations received from
government, total income registered a growth of 52.5% over last year,
reaching a total of HK$10.7 million (2004: HK$7 million).

Looking into the Future

For the coming year, the Orchestra will continue to face financial pressure
as a result of the cutback on subsidy from government. The approved
subsidy for 2006 amounts to HK$48.2 million, a further decrease of 4.3%
from the current year. To do more with less as a result of the decreasing
subsidy from the government, we continue to promote Chinese music as
Hong Kong's Cultural Ambassador and to work towards the status of
becoming a world-class orchestra.
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL
MEMBERS

The Council Members present
their report and the audited
financial statements of the
Company and the Group for the
year ended 31 March 2005.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over the running of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra from the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department of the Government of the HKSAR.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and is one of the largest and most renowned of
its type in the world. The Orchestra presents symphonic music based
on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale contemporary compositions.
The principal activities of the Group and the Company consist of
providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend the
diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the traditional
culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as
rendering promotion, education, research and development of traditional
and modern Chinese music. There were no significant changes in the
nature of the Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2005 and the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 56 to 72.

Council
The Council Members of the Company during the year were:

Ms Tsui Wai Ling Carlye Chairman

Mr Fan Kam Ping John Vice-Chairman
Mr Carlson Tong Vice-Chairman
Prof Chan Wing Wah Hon Secretary

Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin

Mr Au Yeung Tsan Pong Davie
Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna
Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry

Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua

Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen will retire from their respective offices
and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company and its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Company's Council Members to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(Limited by Guarantee)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

Council Members' interests in contracts

Except for the following, no Council Members had a significant beneficial
interest in any contract of significance to the business of the Company to
which the Company and its subsidiaries were a party to during the year.

(@) The Company engaged Dr. Chan Kam Biu, Joshua for the arrangement
work on 1 December 2004 and recruitment panel for fees of HK$6,000
and HK$7,000 respectively.

(b) The Company engaged Professor Chan Wing Wah as guest conductor
for its concert held on 17 July 2004 for a fee of HK$20,800.

All the above transactions were conducted on an arm's length basis.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
Hong Kong,18 July 2005
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To the members

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 56 to 72 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Council Members and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council Members to prepare financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes an examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgments made by the Council Members in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the Company's and the Group's circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2005 and of the surplus
and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong,18 July 2005
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Financial Statements

HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(Limited by Guarantee B EREREFE A A)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
Year ended 31 March 2005 # %= 20054 3 A 31 HIFFE

Notes General fund  Development 2005 General fund  Development
fund fund
Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
INCOME
Income from concerts and 5,077,458 1,728,404 6,805,862 2,702,381 1,862,066 4,564,447
other performances
FRe R HEME D AKRA
Government subsidy 4 50,343,000 - 50,343,000 52,612,000 - 52,612,000
BT & BY
Donations 5 270,000 1,205,707 1,475,707 2,320,027 513,277 2,833,304
B
Revenue from training course - 2,086,975 2,086,975 - 1,023,491 1,023,491
EAIRIZ WA
Other revenue 6 662,253 155,335 817,588 885,538 22,125 907,663
H g A

56,352,711 5,176,421 61,529,132 58,519,946 3,420,959 61,940,905

EXPENDITURE
Concert production costs 7 7,873,062 3,335249 11,208,311 9,429,155 1,093933 10,523,088
BEEREER
Payroll and related expenses 8 39,930,559 1402190 41,332,749 40,357,267 837,391 41,194,658
A RARMAX

Marketing and fund raising 2,473,450 57,246 2,530,696 2,414,448 38,384 2,452,832
expenses

S HE B KB IME H X

Other operating expenses 9 5,200,891 98,648 5,299,539 5,951,874 74,225 6,026,099
HiegERX:

55,477,962 4,893,333 60,371,295 58,152,744 2,043,933 60,196,677

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 10 874,749 283,088 1,157,837 367,202 1,377,026 1,744,228




HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(Limited by Guarantee BERBREEAA)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2005 20054 3 A 31 H

General fund Development 2005 General fund Development
fund fund
Total

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts receivable 522,064 - 522,064 489,668 - 489,668
Prepayments and deposits 1,178,438 114105 1202543 1174181 105583 1,279,764
BENRERRE
Cash and bank balances 10,264,084 2645195 12,909,279 9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163
R& RRITHERR

11,964,586 2,759,300 14,723,886 11,148,766 2,254,829 13,403,595
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors and accrued 5,144,492 600,660 5,745,152 5,203,421 379,277 5,582,698
liabilities
J& < IR SR A FE A 2 R
NET CURRENT ASSETS 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897
RESERVES 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897

Carlye W L Tsui Carlson Tong

Chairman = /& Vice-Chairman gl = /&
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(Limited by Guarantee B EREREE R A)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 March 2005 # %= 20054 3 A 31 HIFFE

General fund

Development

Financial Statements

fund

HK$ HK$
At 1 April 2003 5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669
200354 8 1H
Surplus for the year 367,202 1,377,026 1,744,228
FEMEBRK
At 31 March 2004 and 1 April 2004 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897
200443 A31 BR 200444 A1H
Surplus for the year 874,749 283,088 1,157,837
FEMEBRK

6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734

At 31 March 2005

20054 3 A 31H



HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(Limited by Guarantee BERBREEAR)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 March 2005 # = 20054 3 A 31 HIFFE

Surplus for the year
FEMRBALK

Adjustments for interest income
S WA T

Operating surplus before working capital changes

Increase in accounts receivable

& 1 i 38 A

Decrease in donations receivable

& Y4B SOR

Increase in prepayments and deposits
TR FRIE R dE & 3N

Increase/(decrease) in creditors and accrued liabilities
FEfT IR R FERT B R b / OR 4)

Net cash inflow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

WA E

Net cash inflow from investing activities

REREBEEDHZASRAFR

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Re RERREEE B

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
RERFBRBENRERERNRELEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances
Be RRITEH

2005 2004
HKS HK$
1,157,837 1,744,228
( 3884 ( 57,066)
1,153,953 1,687,162
( 32,396) ( 186,644)
- 200,000
( 12779) (42897
162,454 ( 565,473)
1,271,232 1,092,148
3,884 57,066
3,884 57,066
1,275,116 1,149,214
11,634,163 10,484,949
12,909.279 11,634,163
12,909,279 11,634,163
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(Limited by Guarantee B EREREE R A)

BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2005 20054 3 A 31 B

Notes General fund  Development General fund  Development
fund fund

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Interests in subsidiaries 13 5 5 - - - R
ip=PNGIE- £

CURRENT ASSETS

Accounts receivable 522,064 - 522,064 489,668 - 489,668
Prepayments and deposits 1,178,438 114,105 1,292,543 1,174,181 105,583 1,279,764
BNHREBERES
Cash and bank balances 10,264,084 2,645,195 12,909,279 9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163
Be RPATHE

11,964,586 2,759,300 14,723,886 11,148,766 2,254,829 13,403,595

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditor and accrued liabilities 5,144,492 600,660 5,745,152 5,203,421 379,277 5,582,698

FERT IR KA FERT B

NET CURRENT ASSETS 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897

RESERVES 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897
Carlye W L Tsui Carlson Tong

Chairman = & Vice-Chairman &l % &
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2005

CORPORATION INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February 2001
with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the Members is
limited to HK$100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F, Sheung Wan
Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group and the Company were involved in
providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend
the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as
well as rendering promotion, education, research and development
of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the Government's approval on 14 August 2002, a
Development Fund was set up for the funding of non-subvented
activities which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention and
will be used for organising events and activities to further promote
Chinese music. The General Fund accounts for all Government
subvented activities and the Development Fund accounts for all
non-subvented activites. The Council Members consider that it is
more appropriate to present the financial results and positions of
these funds as separate columns to reflect the actual results of these
funds.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued
a number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, herein collectively
referred to as the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The Group
has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2005. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but
is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would
have a significant impact on its results of operations and financial
position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
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Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 March 2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are consolidated from or to their effective
dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power or issued share
capital or controls the composition of its board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to common control or common significant influence.
Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash receipt
basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other programmes,
on an accrual basis;

(c) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable; and

(d) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.



Financial Statements

Fixed assets
Expenditure on fixed assets is expensed when incurred.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to
the statement of income and expenditure on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that
date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of
income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods
necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs
that it is intended to compensate.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised
by the respective employees in the following year. An accrual is
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made at the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such
paid leave earned during the year by the employees and carried
forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development fund

Development fund was established for the funding of non-subvented
activities, which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention.
Development fund raised funds from public by soliciting donations
and organising Chinese music related events.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group’s Government subsidy represents subsidy from the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Government of the
HKSAR for providing Chinese musical programmes of different styles.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to these
grants.
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DONATIONS

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

fund 2005 fund 2004
Total Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Donations for designated
concerts (Notes 1 & 2)
EESLSONBR (M1 %2) - 500,000 500,000 2,320,027 - 2,320,027
Other donations and
sponsors' contributions
HthE R R E =k
e BRRADALRM 270,000 705,707 975,707 - 513,277 513,277
270,000 1,205,707 1,475,707 2,320,027 513,277 2,833,304

Notes: 1.The donation in the current year was to sponsor the concerts held in France on 11 and 12 June 2004.
MieE : UBHRRAFERANEER 2004 F6 11 E12 AEZBERITHSLS -

2.The donations in the last year were to sponsor the London Concert Tour held in November 2003 and the Hong Kong
Drum Festival Opening Rally held in July 2003.
ERR E—FERNENR 2003 F 11 ART2ZHBCKDEL K 2003F 7 8178 [EERLHHEA] -

OTHER REVENUE

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

fund 2005 fund 2004
Total Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Membership fees from
"Friends of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra"
EHENGED R 78,890 - 78,890 81,090 - 81,090
Interest income 3,297 587 3,884 54,255 2,811 57,066
LS WA
Sales of souvenirs 211,570 32,512 244,082 176,577 16,513 193,090
EERMBA
Other income 368,496 122,236 490,732 573,616 2,801 576,417
H e A
662,253 155,335 817,588 885,538 22,125 907,663




7.

CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

Honorariums to guest
conductors, artistes and soloists
BEREE BLRERBRRZME

Transportation of musical instruments
LREBEHEM

Venue rental for rehearsals and
performances

FERRRSGHES

Music scores, tapes and records
fERTEEm

Other production costs

HiREEA

Financial Statements

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March
fund 2005 fund 2004

Total Total

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
1,842,153 1,105,144 2,947,297 1,802,630 450,706 2,253,336
330,732 1,047,300 1,378,032 741,666 29,860 771,526
1,758,386 430,766 2,189,152 1,556,222 17,078 1,573,300
1,003,975 41,175 1,045,150 1,201,974 5,890 1,207,864
2,937,816 710,864 3,648,680 4,126,663 590,399 4,717,062
7,873,062 3,335,249 11,208,311 9,429,155 1,093,933 10,523,088

PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

Artistic Z i
Salaries %7 Bl
Benefits & £

Technical # 7
Salaries Bl
Benefits & £

Administration 17
Salaries %7 Bl
Benefits & 7

Staff welfare 8 T 18 7l

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March
fund 2005 fund 2004

Total Total

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
28,924,566 1,121,246 30,045,812 28,656,149 531,584 29,187,733
4,905,702 45,974 4,951,676 4,852,130 148,820 5,000,950
601,272 > 601,272 648,000 - 648,000
27,411 - 27,411 30,000 - 30,000
4,434,035 223,781 4,657,816 5,102,356 148,726 5,251,082
156,212 11,189 167,401 186,612 8,261 194,873
881,361 - 881,361 882,020 - 882,020
39,930,559 1,402,190 41,332,749 40,357,267 837,391 41,194,658
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9. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

fund 2005 fund 2004
Total Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Rent and rates for office 1,461,471 - 1,461,471 1,809,800 - 1,809,800
BAZEMREREMN
Fixed assets purchased written off 485,628 55,602 541,230 598,275 48,451 646,726
RHBECEAEEE
Printing, stationery and postage 1,205,126 41,546 1,246,672 1,469,614 25,774 1,495,388
il - XERHZE
Renovation and repairs 448,007 - 448,007 358,905 - 358,905
HERHAEE
Other office expenses 1,477,829 1,500 1,479,329 1,549,250 - 1,549,250
HiMAERXS
Miscellaneous expenses 122,830 - 122,830 166,030 - 166,030
H % 1
5,200,891 98,648 5,299,539 5,951,874 74,225 6,026,099

10. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

The Group's surplus for the year is arrived at after charging :
REERFEMSRASHMBRTHIER -

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

fund 2005 fund 2004
Total Total

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Auditors' remuneration 35,000 1,500 36,500 35,000 - 35,000
ZEET B &
Operating lease rental on land 1,380,008 - 1,380,008 1,788,000 - 1,788,000
and building
FHELEHEER

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2005 dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company is HK$1,157,837 (2004: HK$1,744,228).
RAFREZE2005F3 A3 BIEFEMGSRBL BB 1,157,837 (2004 F : #E¥1,744,2287T)



11.

12.

13.

Financial Statements

COUNCIL MEMBERS®" REMUNERATION

No council members received any remuneration in respect of their services during the year (2004: Nil).
AARBEEREMERFEANETRERKREMERRMS (2004 F : &) -

TAX

The Company has been exempted under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance from all taxes under the
Ordinance. As a result, no provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these financial statements.
ARRARE (BHBIRG) F 88 IREHREHT - At - XRARWERMBREARBBNEHIELBE -

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company A &

2005 2004
HK$ B HKS &1
Unlisted shares, at cost 6 6
JE LM - AR
Due to subsidiaries (6) (6)

B % K I B 1 R 5R0A

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
ERNZXMBARMNREBY AEER  2EREETERS -

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
FEMBRARZFFIBAOT

Name Place of Nominal value Percentage of Principal
incorporation of issued equity directly activities
and operations ordinary attributable

share capital  to the Company

2005 2004
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited B B 27T TE B
BAERERLEER AT
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited 5 B D I PE B
ERELETLEAARAR
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited B B 27T TE B

BRLFERLEEFRAF
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14. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases its office property under operating lease arrangements. Lease for the property is negotiated for
a term of three years.

At 31 March 2005, the Group and the Company had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

AEEEERP=FNELHEZHERTRERNBRAE
R200543 31  AEBERARBEIIHEKNLEHEEARENNKERENT

Group and Company

EEER T
2005 2004

HK$ & HK$ 751
Within one year 1,380,000 1,380,000
—FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 1,380,000 2,760,000
—EREFER

2,760,000 4,140,000

15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council Members on 18 July 2005.
A BHEN 2005 F7 A18 BEBRESZEWFAIED o



Programmes Throughout the Year

Admission Concerts

2-i.4.2iiii4

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Koi Ming-fai (Cantonese
Operatic Singing)

Performing Session
3

Pieces Performed
13

23-24.4.2004

Sha Tin Town Hall Auditorium

Conductor
Bian Zushan

Artistes / Soloists

Jiang Kemei (Jinghu, Erhu,
Banhu), Chen Jun (Erhu),
Wang Mingyu (Erhu), Ngai
Kwun-wa (Jinghu), Lu Yunxia
(Erhu)

Performing Session

2

Pieces Performed
9
14-15.5.2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Zhang Guoyong

Artistes / Soloists
Barbara Fei (Host), Yu Lihong
(Soprano), Chi Liming (Tenor)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
21
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BHE (& dE08)

Bt

w
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/
=RE (RA/ =M/ RE) -
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/

EHE (EF) TEA

(Z&E)  BRA (

=H)

21

Hong Kong City Hall
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Yang Jing (Pipa), Zhang
Hongyan (Pipa), Wong Ching
(Pipa), Zhang Miaoyang
(Recitation)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
14

Hong Kong City Hall
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Guo Yazhi (Guanzi), Lo Chun-
wo (Cello), Yim Hok-man
(Percussion)

Performing Session

1

Pieces Performed
8

4- .2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre

Conductor
Wong On-yuen

Artistes / Soloists

Wong On-yuen (Jinghu),
Yim Hok-man (Percussion),
Yuen Shi-chun (Qilu Sixian
Qingin), Hsin Hsiao-ling
(Zhuihu), Ching Sau-wing
(Erhu), Choo Boon-chong
(Dizi), Chan Hung-yin (Dizi),
Chu Yung (Touxian/ Erxian),
Lee Chung-chi (Dizi), Tam Po-
shek (Dizi), Xia Poyan (Suona)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
13

IR (BT)  BEM
(KIEZ) - BEH (ITEE)

FEEX R LEIS

BERR

/
BRR (RH) - RISE (RE)
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BERE (EF) - BB (HW)

APPENDIX
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Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre

Conductor
Wang Fujian

Artistes / Soloists

The Chamber Orchestra of the
Central Conservatory of
Music, China

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
9

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre

Conductors
Wang Fujian, Chew Hee-chiat

Artistes / Soloists

The Chamber Orchestra of the
Central Conservatory of
Music, China

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed

Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium

Conductors
Yan Huichang (Conductor/
Host), Gong Lin

Artistes / Soloists

Chen I-chien (Tang-style
Xiaoruan), Aiichi Oki (Gehu,
Model 64), Gao Yang (New
Model of Multi-functional
Erhu), Yuen Shi-chun (Tang-
style Ruanxian/ Host), Guo
Yazhi (Free Reed Suona)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
14
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/
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Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductors
Chan Wing-wah, Chew Hee-
chiat

Artistes / Soloists
Guo Yazhi (Wind Instruments)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
8

23-25.7.2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Chen Chung-sheng

Artistes / Soloists

Pai Yu-kuang (Vocal), Wong
On-yuen (Leigin), Wong Ching
(Pipa), Hsin Hsiao-hung
(Erhu), Lo Wai-leung
(Houguan), Ching Sau-wing
(Erhu), Choo Boon-chong
(Dizi), Ronald Chin (Abacus),
Helen Tam (Host), Gary Tam
(Host/ Vocal)

Performing Session
3

Pieces Performed
17

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Nancy Sit (Vocal), Kong
Xiangdong (Piano), Hsin
Hsiao-hung (Erhu)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
13

BB L E LR
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Sha Tin Town Hall Auditorium

Conductor
Zhang Lie

Artistes / Soloists

Pei Deyi (New Shifan Luogu),
Chaozhou Folk Music Troupe
of Shantou (Chaozhou Luogu),
Wong On-yuen (Jinghu), Yim
Hok-man (Drum), Ronald Chin
(Percussion)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
13

WHAREEREE

£l

/
KieE (F+HEER) MR
B (AMER)  BELR
(Rih) - BB (&) BRAE
(RREE %)

13

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Wang Yong * Wang Yong
Group

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
8

Sha Tin Town Hall Auditorium

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

wHOOL (Korean Drums), Four
Gig Heads (Percussion),
Jatinder Singh Bedi (Indian
Drums)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
16

BRI L E LR

N

WHAREEREE

M=EE

/
wHOOL(%EISY) - MEER
(REL) BETiR e ¥« Bith
(EDE )
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Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Liza Wang (Vocal), Law Kar-
ying (Cantonese Operatic
Singing), Ngai Ping-long
(Narration)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
24

4

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Chew Hee-chiat

Artistes / Soloists
Kot Kai-lik (Suona and Guanzi)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
6

7-8.1.2005

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Bright Sheng

Artistes / Soloists
Trey Lee (Cello), Hsin Hsiao-
ling (Gaohu)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
6

BB EEE
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/
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BRZR

N

/
BN (Hw/ ETF)

IH

BEX L FEE

FEE (KRE)  FIEK

75



76

28-29.1.2

Hong Kong Cultural Centre  &#& XL 0 & 44
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang HMEE

Artistes / Soloists /
Jue Yao (Violin), Guo Yazhi #Ik (/NMEE) » FHEE
(Suona/ Saxophone) (R / BE T HTE)

Performing Session

2 2
Pieces Performed

17 17
30-31.3.2005

The Hong Kong Polytechnic &BEBETIAZEFFHELRE
University Jockey Club
Auditorium

Conductor
Yan Huichang HEE

Performing Session
2 2

Pieces Performed
7 7

Ensemble and Educational Guided Concerts

Hong Kong Cultural Centre FHA X {bH D EFLE CR2 E
Concert Hall Room CR2

Performing Session

15.7.2004

=
N

Hong Kong Cultural Centre  Z3# (b /b p) 35 448
Concert Hall

Performing Session
1 1

12.10.2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre  ZFH#&{bH [ F44EE CR1 =
Concert Hall Room CR1

Performing Session
1 1

Yuen Long Theatre Auditorium 7T BA &% )8 # 58

Performing Session
2 2

8.11.2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre &#EX{bF Ly AC1E
Room AC1

Performing Session

[y
-

Chinese University of Hong  F#rh r K B 5| 7 18 5 %42
Kong Lee Hysan Concert Hall

Performing Session

[y
-

The Hong Kong Polytechnic %;‘Eﬁlk%%%@#ﬁgﬁg

University Jockey Club =
Auditorium Foyer

Performing Session
1 1

Hong Kong Chinese EEPLEHERE
Orchestra Rehearsal Hall

Performing Session

1 1

Special Concerts

.12.2004

Hong Kong Cultural Centre  Fi#& S {bd 0= 448
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang =

Artistes / Soloists /
Liza Wang (Vocal), Law Kar-  sgggzt =
ying (Cantonese Operatic e -
Singing), Ngai Ping-long (= HVEB) - (EREE (R3H)
(Narration)

Performing Session
1 1



14.2.2005

Hong Kong City Hall
Concert Hall

Conductor
Chew Hee-chiat

Performing Session

BEEAGESTLE

B ER A

AR AN

Chinese University of
Hong Kong

Hong Kong Institute of
Education

University of Hong Kong

Hong Kong Polytechnic
University

Artistes / Soloists

Yuen Shi-chun(Host, Tang
Style Crooked Neck Pipa,
Tang Style Ruanxian, Qingin,
Yueqin), Yu Siu-wah (Host,
Erhu, Yehu), Ho Kang Ming
(Ming Style Pipa, Tang Style
Ruanxian), Lo Wai-leung (Bili,
Houguan, Percussion, Dizi) ,
Tam Po-shek (Dongxiao, Qudl)

Performing Session

10
Overseas Tours
1-2.5.2004

Nanjing, China
Nanjing Culture and Arts
Centre, Grand Theatre

Conductors
Yan Huichang, Shi Zongguang

Performing Session
3

HEERXKNE

BERBBK

HEEKE
BB I KRE

/

Pritd (X5 - EHldhE
BEE EHbRE =%
RZ) &IE (I 28
) -~ ARkE (AREE -
BHER) - EER (HE -
WE - mEET)  EEERE
(Fdb)ReE - dhid)

10

PEIRmR
BB gl SR VNE P

BMEE - APk

3

Saint-Denis, France
Pavillon de la Legion d*
Honneur, Basilica Saint-Denis
Conductor

Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Anssi Kartunen (Cello), Yim
Hok-man (Percussion), Guo
Yazhi (Guanzi)

Performing Session
3

EEEERE

MBS

/
Anssi Kartunen (KI2=)
MEg (%) - IHE
(&)

5.9.2004

Shanghai, China

Shanghai Grand Theatre The
Lyric Theatre

Conductor

Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Liza Wang (Vocal), Wong On-
yuen (Huqin)

Performing Session
1

Nanjing, China
Nanjing Culture and Arts
Centre, Grand Theatre

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Guo Yazhi (Guanzi)

Performing Session
1

Berlin, Germany
China Club, Berlin

Artistes / Soloists

Wong On-yuen(Erhu, Jinghu),
Yim Hok-man(Percussion),
Yuen Shi-chun(Tang Style
Crooked Neck Pipa, Tang
Style Ruanxian, Qingqin,
Yueqin), Wong Ching(Pipa),
Sun Yongzhi(Dizi), Cheng Yin
(Zhongruan), Cheng Tak-wai
(Sheng), Guo Yazhi(Suona),
Ngai Kwun-wa(Gaohu,
Jingerhu)

Performing Session
1

hELEE
ERREBAEIS

MEE

/
ERE OFB) - #XR
(#%)

FEER
LT D R BB

EEY=|

/
;R (BT1)

R

/
BLR (Z# - =) - BB
(%) - BitE (FhlthEeE
E EtE - AZE) - IF
(BE) BXE& (B1)
SRaE (FPBr) - ERfEER (&) -
BHEHER) - BT (S
=)

"
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Prague, Czech republic
Municipal Hall, Prague

Artistes / Soloists

Wong On-yuen(Erhu, Jinghu),
Yim Hok-man(Percussion),
Yuen Shi-chun(Tang Style
Crooked Neck Pipa, Tang
Style Ruanxian, Qinqin,
Yueqin), Wong Ching(Pipa),
Sun Yongzhi(Dizi), Cheng Yin
(Zhongruan), Cheng Tak-wai
(Sheng), Guo Yazhi(Suona),
Ngai Kwun-wa(Gaohu,
Jingerhu)

Performing Session
1

R

/
=BER (28 78) - S
(R%) - WftE (EHIEE
E EhE - AZ) - ITF
(BE) BXE (B1)
SRIE (FRBL) - ERfEER (&) -
DHEER) - BTEEH
=)

Dublin, Ireland
Iveay House, Dublin

Artistes / Soloists

Wong On-yuen(Erhu, Jinghu),
Yim Hok-man(Percussion),
Yuen Shi-chun(Tang Style
Crooked Neck Pipa, Tang
Style Ruanxian, Qinqin,
Yueqin), Wong Ching(Pipa),
Sun Yongzhi(Dizi), Cheng Yin
(Zhongruan), Cheng Tak-wai
(Sheng), Guo Yazhi(Suona),
Ngai Kwun-wa(Gaohu,
Jingerhu)

Performing Session
1

B B &k

/

BLR (ZHf - =) - B2
(R%) bufitE (FHIAHE
EE  EHlbe - AF) - TH
(BE) BXkE (1)
RIE (FPBr) - BRI () -
BHE(ER) ~ BTE (S
=)

Special Programmes and Recordings

ho
~

Tuen Mun Town Hall
Auditorium

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Sha Tin Racecourse

Conductor
Chew Hee-chiat

BRAAEERRE

WA S5

SIS

TR

Government House

Artistes / Soloists /
Wong Ching, Sun Yongzhi, F&% - &KL - 8= -
Cheng Tak-wai, Guo Yazhi i

14.12.2004

TVB City AR EHE R
Conductor

Yan Huichang BEE
16.12.2004

Times Square, Causeway Bay % /< i (X & 15

Conductor
Chew Hee-chiat FEERAN

AN

11.1.2005

BEEREBRAE

Artistes / Soloists /

Di Yang, Guo Yazhi, He Tao, 85 - 3pftE - () - 3082
Ngai Hon-yip, Luo Jing, Zhang %% . 35

Ying

Island Shangri-La Hotel

19.1.2

Hong Kong Coliseum EEBEE
Conductor

Yan Huichang [BEYE
Artistes / Soloists /
Liza Wang pailsZE-S



Commissioned New Works

Koi Ming-fai & HKCO

Arranged by

Phoon Yew-tien

Commissioned Work

The Last Emperor of Southern

Tang

- Spring in the Jade Mansion
from the scene of The
Rendezvous

- To the tune of Po-Zhen-Zi
from the scene of The
Surrender

- To the tune of As the Waves
Wash the Sands from the
scene of The Rape of a
Queen

- To the tune of Yu-Mei-Ren
from the scene of A Sad
Seventh Night of the Seventh
Moon

Princess Chang Ping Rhapsody

Arranged by

Li Shek-um

Commissioned Work

Xi Shi on the Misty River

- The Long Search from the
scene of Looking for the
Beauty in Chuluo Village

- Retreating to Nowhere Land
from the scene of Boating on
the Five Lakes

The Kidnapped Bride

- Nanyin from the scene of
Pledge of Love in the
Garden

What a Bounteous Land!

& HKCO 2-3/4/2004
fmihE
ERER
ith
MEZEE

-E Z T8

- EEBR 2 WET

-EBESR 2 ORAEY

-ESBER 2 BEEA

LI AR h

&

FhHE

i

feROT PR 1B

- TR Z BER

- DA 2 B

BEIR
-EEFTHE 2 mE

ST L G0t % 48

- The Red Braids in Yours Hair

The Red Guards of Hong Lake

- As the Waves Surge on Hong
Lake

- See How the Suffering
People Are Liberated

Liu Sanjie

- Hear How This Side Sings
and That Side Jions In

- What Bears Fruit Up High?

The Red Corals
- Sadly the Sea Wind Blows
- In Praise of the Corals

Arranged by

Chen Ning-chi

Commissioned Work

The Brother and Sister Pioneers

- Cock-a-doo, Cock-a-doo,
Sing Away

The Twinkling Red Star

- The Red Star Shines on My
Path As | Go to War

- The Azalea

Arranged by

Qu Chunquan
Commissioned Work
The Wilderness

- Women, O Women

- O Tiger My Love

- Man Lives Only Once

- HLATERLE

HERTRETER
- AOHK  ORITIR

- BRT4E AR

2=
- BB IR
X

EERTEXE
AT Hi 3
BRI A
-

iR E

BR BE &

i

SLIRRATR

- IEEE E RUREIE

PIFSHOAT 2
- ALERBER

- BRLAT

i &

BER

i &

JRES

YN RE-UN

- T A g R
- ABLE—E

Five Hugins in Concert

Arranged by
Yang Chunlin
Commissioned Work
The Wild Horses Fly

Composed by

Wu Hua

Commissioned Work

The Lady Generals of the Yang
Family Symphony Suite

23-24/4/2004
R &
=X

th

B R B

ES
R%
e
CRESES PE

The Immortal Sounds of Pipa

25-26/5/2004

Night of Modern Chinese
Opera and Dance Drama
Arranged by

Phoon Yew-tien
Commissioned Work

The White-haired Girl

- As the North Wind Blows

- It is Snow Ten Miles Around

14-15/5/2004
R Hh &
&M

fih
BHEX

- dEER
-TERE

Arranged by i E
Yang Qing 55
Commissioned Work fh &
Swan Xi&
Arranged by i E
Wen Degjing nEE
Commissioned Work fh &
Ballade A #h
"The French Connection" A -
Pre-tour Concert for the Saint- 27/5/2004
Denis Arts Festival - The Year

of China in France

Arranged by e
Chen Yuanlin [ 2= K
Commissioned Work 1[4
Crouching Tiger, Hidden Dragon [\ f2 i &

APPENDIX
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Music from the Heart Il -
Original Compositions, The
Chamber Orchestra of the
Central Conservatory of Music,
China

Composed by

Jose Maceda

Commissioned Work

Nan Guan

Composed by

Lee Pui-ming
Commissioned Work
Blessings

6/6/2004

(F:E
HE e HHTE
i

FE

(S
e
i %
Bie

Rich Notes from Silk Strings
and Burnished Wood - A
Showcase of Improved
Musical Instruments in China,
Japan, Taiwan and Hong Kong

25-26/6/2004

Arranged by fmahE

Fu Taotao EE
Commissioned Work &

The Young Cowherd /N

Arranged by HEE

Cheng Huihui BEE
Commissioned Work fh %

Habenera BERNE

My Heart, My Home 17/7/2004
Composed by (=

Chan Wing-wah PR 5k EE
Commissioned Work &

The Seventh Symphony : The &+ 2 4 « K
Great Wall

Arranged by fmehE

Joshua Chan R 5 1%
Commissioned Work &

Love in Hong Kong Suite No. 2

SE-_BEBRIFMAR

The Wacky Chinese Music
Party

Arranged by

Chen Chung-sheng
Commissioned Work

The Cat Catching Mice

The Flight of the Bumble Bee

23-25/7/2004
R &

IR o

ith %
SRR
Eag- % -

Arranged by i h

Chen Ning-chi PR e B
Commissioned Work fh

Big Bear Learns to Dance N E 2
Pakshek Peak Park HAEA

Caro Mio Ben BREN

The HKCO in Shanghai 5/9/2004
Arranged by fmihE

Phoon Yew-tien biil el
Commissioned Work #h %

Mandarin Song Classics Suite 4% £ B 55 44 i 40 fh
Arranged by iRl A

He Zhanhao (EFSES
Commissioned Work #h %

Burying Flowers ZETE

For Whom the Moon Glows - -
Mid-Autumn Festival Concert 24-25/9/2004
Composed by EHR R

Shang Tingwen i 3E S
Commissioned Work %

The Yellow Plum Opera Capriccio = 1 {5 18
Arranged by fmh &

Chew Hee-chiat BEER
Commissioned Work 2

Virtues Harmony (In Period & XEE (H%ER)
Costume Version)

Dream in the West Chamber  FfiE2&

Happy Woman Cha Cha Cha

F%Z A Cha Cha Cha

Arranged by fmihE

Chan Pui-fang PRIEE)
Commissioned Work Hh &

Autumn Moon on a Placid Lake 47k A
Arranged by fmih A

Ng Cheuk-yin heEE
Commissioned Work B

Clair de Lune B2/ A=
Arranged by iRl A

Mui Kwong-chiu ES
Commissioned Work fh
Rhapsody of Colour Clouds 238 B8
Chasing the Moon

Majestic Drums Ill 11l 15-16/10/2004
Arranged by fmihE

Zhang Lie bl
Commissioned Work B

Let the Thunder of Drums Roll Il &% £4 5% 37 ||



Yau Huichang and Wang Yong
in Dimensional Pursuits - New
Vision Arts Festival

11-12/11/2004

Arranged by iRl A

Yan Huichang BWEE
Commissioned Work th

The Singing Wolf BB B IRR
The Bamboo and the Pine o

Let Me Fly R

On the Himalayas ElFNH

The Call from the Moon AmmBm
The Future Life rE

The Desert War IR 7B

The Ruins on the Gobi Desert B2 & 3
Majestic Drums IV \%
Composed by Efh X

Phoon Yew-tien E A
Commissioned Work th

Jatinder Singh Bedi's China E T/ R EE - HE
Dream - A Dialogue between  Ef rh 44 & 7 % 3%
the Indian Drums and a

Chinese Orchestra

Composed by e/ =R

Cecilia Heejeong Kim S
Commissioned Work fh &

Madam Su-Ro KEEEA
Arranged by i E

Chan Ming-chi BR B 7
Commissioned Work %

Let the Thunder of Drums Roll
1l - Long Gu Ju

WEETF N - B

Arranged by fmuhE

Bu Canrong N g &8
Commissioned Work i

The Romance of the Peony Fairy 154 5254t £+ 5
Arranged by fmihE

Chen Ning-chi PR BE S
Commissioned Work i

A Medley of Chinese Classic /B &4 ih
Tunes

HKCO Goes Silver Screen - -
X'mas and New Year Concert 15/12/2004
Arranged by mEE
Chew Hee-chiat BB
Commissioned Work 1[4

Western Film Classics Suite

AT FE Y T A

Liza Wang & HKCO
Arranged by

Li Ka-wa

Commissioned Work

The House Is Not a Home

Arranged by

Chew Hee-chiat
Commissioned Work

If You Ask Me

The Love of the Boat Trackers

& HKCO 284/12/2004
R h &
FRE
fih %

= #h

RE

R A
FERZR
fh
k34

ERNE

Love Awaits - 2005 Valentine's
Concert Series

Arranged by

Joshua Chan

Commissioned Work

Love Story (Theme from Love
Story)

Arranged by

Wang Peng

Commissioned Work
Unchained Melody (Theme
from Ghost)

Arranged by

Ng Cheuk-yin

Commissioned Work

When Love Becomes a
Memory

Arranged by

Chen Ning-chi
Commissioned Work

Prayer (Theme from Autumn in
My Heart)

Arranged by

Mui Kwong-chiu
Commissioned Work

Do You Know | am Waiting for
You?

28-29/1/2005

i A 2
PR &7 R
il &
EBENE

&
T

i
ARBERT

i h &
he®

i
BEEOKRAES

i h
PR B 7
i %
i

i h &
15 & 21
i

TABRESED

5 ?
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Works Premiered by HKCO

Five Hugins in Concert

23-24/4/2004

The Lady Generals of the Yang 15 9 % 4 22 28 48
Family Symphony Suite

Wu Hua REM

Music from the Heart Il - Il -
Original Compositions, The

Chamber Orchestra of the 6/6/2004

Central Conservatory of Music,

China

Nan Guan AE

Jose Maceda AITE e SHTEMH
Blessings Hia

Lee Pui-ming 2% fh
Sculptures FEB

Tang Lok-yin B 44 1 th

Rich Notes from Silk Strings
and Burnished Wood - A
Showcase of Improved Musi-
cal Instruments in China,
Japan, Taiwan and Hong Kong

25-26/6/2004

The Moon over the Castle Ruins =5 2 A

Gong Lin 7N

My Heart, My Home 17/7/2004
The Seventh Symphony: The &+ 24 - £

Great Wall

Chan Wing-wah B5R 5k 2E

For Whom the Moon Glows - -
Mid-Autumn Festival Concert 24-25/9/2004
The Yellow Plum Opera Capriccio &= 1§ B8 78

Shang Tingwen i % X gh

Greetings Fanfare WS W 4T 44

Doming Lam R B

Majestic Drums IV

Ko-e-cussion 0411
wHOOL

Jatinder Singh Bedi's China
Dream - A Dialogue between
the Indian Drums and a
Chinese Orchestra
Phoon Yew-tien

Madam Su-Ro
Cecilia Heejeong Kim

1V 19-20/11/2004

EEEFREBEL 0411
wHOOL #

BTz EE - BlEsish
L@z Y

YE R

IKEERA
15 L e
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Renowned Composer
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Roll of Music Benefactors

Accolade Donor

Encore Donor

($1,000,000 or above) ($1,000,000 ) ($1,000-$9,999) ($1,000-$9,999)
Blanc de Chine R Maxim Chow's Co Ltd EERAKERAF
Shun Hing Group EHEE
Connoisseur Donor 2 e
($100,000-$499,999) ($100,000-$499,999) Ms Leung Kam Sheung RIRLL
New World Renaissance Hotel it REEEE Ms Angelina Law Bkt
Lu's Foundation Ltd SREAERAT Mr Tai Sai Ho David BERTE
Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd EEBEBRAA Mr Richard C ¥ Hui HERL
Manley Toys Ltd ERBASRAT Ms Melanie Hui Ngai Ling FFiER 2t
Air France SEBfZE Ms Yuen Hoi Ling RER/ME
/. (S DR P
' 325 A T4
Safety Godown Group ZrEREE Mr Fan Sai Yee JP RERATMAL
Dragon Air gz Ms Wong Yin Man I+
Ms Choy So Yuk BEF L+
Delight Donor Mr Yik Kwan Wing SRREE
($10,000-$99,999) ($10,000-$99,999) Mr Fan Kam-ping BBS JP SEIRFEARF 4L
Sino Group EMEKE Mrs Evelyn Tsang B 4 S A7
Hang Seng Bank 1B ARTT Mr Moses Cheng Mo Chi B A Tt
The Pacifica FEE - g GBS OBE JP
Mr Lincoln H L Soo JP B A T+ Dr Joshua Chan REFEEL
Mr Larm Tai Fai A 2 A Ms Susanna Chiu HEE Rt
. ok (B %
Mr and Mrs A F M Conway T8 5 Mr Davie Au Yeung BRF5 E FB S A4
Mr Michael Lau Mr Michael Lau Mr Calson Tong BREEE
Mr Edmund Leung OBE JP and Mrs 2 [& 5 A F 48 + (T8 Mr Kelvin Wong BRI
Margaret Leung Mr Albert Lam MRER £
Ms Alice Lai REZ/NE
Mr Yu Chiu For RIBEFE A
Mr Radman Ng RIBEEE
Anonymous (4) EZT (4)
Production of Annual Report has been approved by the ) ) )
Finance and Audit Committe with the assistance of the Produc.tlon Te'am Rird
following Council Members: Ms Ce““? Chln REELL
EROBECHERBHEE TR WEATRERS Ms Margie Ling A A L
Ms Naomi Chung EPY LTt
Miss Tracy Huang "L B/
Miss Cynthia Cheng B0 1F 5 /\E
Ms Carlye W L Tsui BBS MBE JP  #Bf% A E 4+
Mr Carlson Tong B L E Translation B E
Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna RIS L+ Ms Kate Mead (English) EE#i+ (EX)
Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin ERIGEE Miss Yiu Yip-hing (Chinese) Pk ENEA (R 30
;r E:an K;r]nl?\;u Jo;r;;ajp ﬁ%f:ﬁﬁiz i Design and Printing &5t % EN Rl
r&-hung Shui Ming ERANT Art Fortune Limited HEBR AR
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